
MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO:Cape Elizabeth Planning Board 
 FROM: Maureen O'Meara, Town Planner 
 DATE: November 12, 2014 
 SUBJECT: Rudy's Site Plan/RP Permit Amendments Supplemental Information 
 
Introduction 
 
At the November 5, 2014 meeting, the Planning Board decided that any supplemental 

information not submitted by the applicant would be collected by the town 
planner as copies or website addresses. Any member of the Planning Board who 
has collected additional information shall provide the town planner with that 
information. The town planner will make a complete list/copy of information 
available to members of the Planning Board, to the applicant and also include in 
the public file.  

 
This memo summarizes all the supplemental information to date. Any additional 

information collected prior to the Planning Board meeting will be circulated by 
me to the Planning Board, the applicant and placed in the public file.  

 
[Due to a pending complaint of copyright infringement, the remainder of this memo has 

been removed from our website. Please contact the Town Planning Office, 207-
799-0115 to view the public file] 


